University Hospitals Bristol NHS

NHS Foundation Trust
Freedom of Information Request Ref: UHB 18-172

Date 13 April 2018
By Email
Dear Sir

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
Trusts response is as follows:

CCTV Equipment

1. The total spend on CCTV Systems & Equipment in the last two years FEB 2015 -
FEB 2018
See table below. Please note we are unable to separate CCTV and Access Control
contracts, therefore the costs/spend given below are for Access Control and CCTV
services in total, together.

Spend is available based upon the Trust’'s Annual Financial Year of April — March,
rather than February to February.

2016 2017 2018 Grand Total

Orion Security

. 135,925 107,105 149,505 392,534
Solutions

2. Can you provide any current supplier names for the above equipment
Please note that Access control and CCTYV services, contracted to UH Bristol NHS
Foundation Trust, are covered under one contract until October 2019 to Orion security
services.

3. Please outline details of any current framework or preferred supplier list in place
for the supply of CCTV Systems along with details on any renewal dates or plans
to re-procure the agreements.

OJEU - Renewal date October 2019

4. Please outline the members of staff responsible for procuring this equipment:
Paul Wood - Deputy General Manager



2

Access Control/Security Solutions

1. The total spend and the types of Access Control Systems & Equipment on site in
the in the last two years FEB 2015 — FEB 2018 (e.g. Proximity readers, key
fob/keypad entry, biometric solutions, pin pad entry systems, NFC or retina
identification)

See table below. Please note we are unable to separate CCTV and Access Control
contracts, therefore the costs/spend given below are for Access Control and CCTV
services in total, together.

Spend is available based upon the Trust’'s Annual Financial Year of April — March,
rather than February to February.

2016 2017 2018 Grand Total

Orion Security

. 135,925 107,105 149,505 392,534
Solutions

2. Can you provide any current supplier names for the above equipment?
Please note that Access control and CCTV services, contracted to UH Bristol NHS
Foundation Trust, are covered under one contract until October 2019 to Orion Security
Services.

3. Please outline details of any current framework or preferred supplier list in place
for the supply of Access control Systems along with details on any renewal dates
or plans to re-procure the agreements.

OJEU - Renewal date October 2019

4. Please outline the members of staff responsible for Procuring this equipment
Paul Wood - Deputy General Manager

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance.

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:

Trust Secretary

University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust
Trust Headquarters

Marlborough Street

Bristol

BS1 3NU

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.



3

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,

Cheshire, SK9 5AF

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here.

Yours sincerely,


http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



